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2 October 1979

Region I, U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Gentlemen:

Fairlawn Hospital, Byproduct Materials License No.20-16569-01,
has asked me to respond to your IE Bulletin No. 79-19 dated
10 August 1979. In regard to the information requested
relative to the radioactive waste disposal program at Fairlawn
Hospital, the hospital does not generate low level radioactive
waste as defined on page one in the first sentence of the
above mentionned bulletin.

If I can be of any further assistance do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours truly,
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Francis X. Masse
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